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February 7, 2025

RE: WAY - Heartland Trail, Phase 3A
Request for Information #1
Dear Bidders,

The following questions have been asked regarding the WAY — Heartland Trail, Phase 3A.
Responses are provided in italics below.

1. Is the intention for the 3” surface for the trail to be placed in one lift?

Yes, it is the intention for Item 1 on sheet 3 (3 ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, TYPE 1)
to be placed in a single lift.

2. If we are to comply with the 448 spec, density gauge testing is required. Is it the project’s
intent to require density testing?

No, density testing is not required given the nature of the project.

As a result of these questions/clarifications, no extension or change of bid date will be issued.
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